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1. I spoke to you ty telerhone on Friday in reply to your letter of 21 Decemter
2bout the use of the fecilities at the Protein Fractionaticn Centre, Literton foo
the processinz of English plasma. You wented en early response to your letter
since you were to bte =

s

esing ¥r Geoffrey Finshterg today to discuss with hin faturs
develspzents in blocd processing, Beczuse time wes prescing, I therefore gave
vou cerizin informztion by telephone, but I think that for the record T should
confira in writing what I told you on Friday.

oy recoris by mentioning two conditions which would have %o te

2. I ;:eféced
ret tefere zny prograss cen be mede, First of all, I stressed that zlthough the
shift-working +rizl round the clock at the PFC had been concluded eatisfactoriiy,
the stzff cznrot te exsected to work in shifts regularly until an egreezent on
shifi-worzing has been concluded through the usuel Vhitley Council mechinery.
Tt iz, 28 you reccimised vhen we spoke, very much a matier for your colleasx

the Thitler Council side of DHSS to pursue, and you indicated thzt the

esszry 2ciion would te teken.
Z. Secondly, I pointed cut that the PFC, Literton could process sutstantiel
cusntities of Inglish plzszma only if further sncillary facilities ca: jé iof
znd thst —owe 1and will 2 needed for the building required. There is suiteZle
lerd zdizsent o the P70 but it belongs to Lothizn Heelth Zoerd, who may have
other uses for i, and rot to the Secretery of State, ZIZefore plans cen be oede
to expznd producticn a2t Literton it will be necessary to enzure thel the land fox
this can te —zde zvailable.
£, Given that the chsizcles referred to in the two previous par: e
overceze, I do nat thirnk that the Cozmon Servicez Agency Tnegement CToimittes, I
sz raspenszidle foxr the TFC, would raise any di#ficulties; and as we have
indiczted 211 zlong we curselves would be gquite willing to have Brnglish plasis
prooeszced 2% Literton,

r that the shift-w
proceseing 200,000 litres of Inglish
ich we esiimzie zre required for
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ere is sufficient production capacity at Uiterton to enable the
plant vnder shifi-working to process 205,020 Litres of Inzlish plesza annuall

zs2ry to expand the ancillexry facilitics %o cope with such 2
worklesd. Subetaniicl cdditionzl expendituve would bte reguired to provide wore
space o freece-drying, dackaging, labellirz, storege, ete. If it is decided
that En-llish plas tc be processed at Liberton we would of ccurse expect DHES
to fund cn zppropriate portion of the capital cost of the 2dditionzl facilities
that woull te needed, making due zllowance for your initiz) capital investment in
the PFC zni for the expenditure that would be required in respect »f the Medicines
Inspectorzie's report if it were 1o te processing plasme only for Scotland and
Yorthern Irelznd. %e estimate that the total expenditure called for would te of
the order of £6-7 million, but we cannot give you a detailed breaxdown of this at
present.

T It is also impossible at this stege to give you any idea of the revenue ccsis

I T e

of processing English plasma at Liberton. As I told you on Friday, these would
depend on the total volume of plasma to be sent %o the PFC; the proporticn of
this which would be fresh, outdated, hyperimmune c«nd superments; vhether 27T ow
SEPS would be recuired; whether ncrmal IgG from fresh azd/or outdated plaswa

would be recuired; the albumin solutions required; end con the cost of

transporting the plasma and producis tetween the English Tiegionzl Ceontres #nd tha
PFC. Ouce we have information on your requirezents these costs could bte wor:ad
out fairly guickly beczuse, as I told you, T4 Management Consultznts have racontly
been working at the ®7C and, if commissioned urgently, conld preduce ressonztly
gaticfactory costings by the end of tnis month. :

8. Sutject to vhat I have said in paragraphs 2 and 3 above, we 4o not fores=e uny
difficuliies over the time-table for new capital developrments at Liberton ouce
agreement is reached on whether to proceed. Ve estimate that the necessary
building work could te completed in 2% years,

9, Ve shall of course give you detailed information shout the shift-working
trials 2t Liberton as soon as this has been zssesced and. properly assembled.
Meenwhile, I hope that my conversation with you on Friday and this letder will
enzble you to have a meaningful discussion with M» Pinsterg end to report
accordingly to the Policy Steering Group on 15 Januery.

AR,
10. I shall also try to let you have before 15 Januaxy - though this mey hnove S0
be by telephone - the further information you asked ze for this mexning by
telephone on the guantity of English plasca which it wovld te poseible t
at the PFC, Liberion without shift-working wund without the provision of addif
ancillary facilities for freeze-drying, packaping, etc,

Le

Yours sincerely

36/54
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